From: Ingrid Allen

To: "brian.fedak@floridadep.gov"
Subject: FW: FDEP File No. 50-291222-004-EE
Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 11:34:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Brian:

| just sent Ashely Lyon the email below (given she was the contact on the FDEP letter) but was
advised that she is no longer with the agency. | was given your name and contact information and was
hoping you can assist with my inquiry below regarding an incorrect subject address for the file no.
noted above.

Thank you.

Sincerely,
Ingrid Allen
Town Planner

Town of Highland Beach

3614 S. Ocean Boulevard
Highland Beach FL 33487

(561) 278-4540 Office (option 3)
(561) 278-2606 Fax
www.highlandbeach.us

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the Town of Highland
Beach officials and employees regarding public business are public records available to the public and media upon request.
Your e-mail communications may be subject to public disclosure. Under Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If
you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this
entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in writing. The views expressed in this message may not necessarily reflect
those of the Town of Highland Beach.

From: Ingrid Allen

Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2025 11:19 AM
To: Ashley.lyon@FloridaDEP.gov
Subject: FDEP File No. 50-291222-004-EE

Ashley:

| wanted to advise you that the FDEP letter (dated 12-26-24) with the corresponding File No., noted
above, has the wrong subject address on page 1. The address of the proposed liftis 1011 Russell
Drive rather than 1111 Rusell Drive. Note that the plans included in the FDEP letter do reflect the
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correct address. Again, | just wanted to make you aware of this for your records.

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
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